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Malave, Erin

From: Pat Ladner [pladner@sassoteuber.com] . E
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 9:40 AM | }
To: CorpAddressChange r
Subject: Mailing Address Change / Emergency Medicine'Managers LLC E

Please change the MAILING ADDRESS for Emergency Medicine Managers LLC/
L10000094647 to P.O. Box 151368, Cape Coral, Florida 33915.
,-____._._._—-—

Patricia Ladner

Legal Asst. to M. Daniel Sasso

Sasso & Teuber, PL

4223 Del Prado Blvd.

Cape Coral, FL 33904

Telephone: 239-542-1355

Fax: 239-542-2892 i
pladner@sassoteuber.com

CONFIDENT!ALITY STATEMENT
SASSO & TEUBER, P.L. '
The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. Itis
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above, If \jou are not the intended relclplent, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or dupllcatlon of this communlcatlon is strictly prohibited,
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail or call us at (239) 542-1355 and
destroy all copies of the oruglna! message. |

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: |
Pursuant to Treasury Department Circular 230, this is to advise you unless we otherwise expressly state in
writing, e-mail communications, including all attachments, from this firm are not intefnded or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties. If you wish to engage this firm to
provide formal written advice as to federal or state tax issues, please contact the sender.
Replies Filtered: J‘

Any incoming reply to this e-mail communication or other e-mail communication to us will be electronically
filtered for "spam" and/or "viruses.” That filtering process may result in such reply or other e-mail
communications to us being quarantined (i.e., potentially not received at our site at all) and/or delayed in
reaching us. For that reason, we cannot guarantee that we will receive your reply or other e-mail
communications to us and/or that we will receive the same in a timely manner. Accordingly, you should
consider sending communications to us which are particularly important or time-sensitive by means other than

e-mail. i
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